

2131 Mount Road, Aston, PA 19014 (610) 459-2013

Attendance: The Rev. Thomas C. Wand, Priest-in-Charge, Helen Dunlap, Kelly McNerney, Rosemary Bezuidenhout, Jim Geiger; Jill Graham, Janet Russello, Phyllis Russell and Jude Winters **PHONE:** Barb Krisack and Linda Leiby,

Minutes from Vestry Meeting (Zoom) October 18,2023

Meeting started at 7:08 PM

- 1. Opening Prayer—Fr. Wand
- Motion to accept October's Vestry minutes- 1st Phyllis Russell, 2nd: Kelly McNearey; all in favor
- 3. Upcoming Events:
 - a. Pledge Ingathering Follow-up
 - i. There are 27 outstanding pledges/contributors, the following people will be calling
 - 1. Helen: 6
 - 2. Phyllis: 3
 - 3. Janet: 2
 - 4. Jude: 3
 - 5. Joe: 3
 - 6. Kelly: 2
 - 7. Tom: 2
 - 8. Jim: 2
 - 9. Rosemary: 1
 - 10. Gary K: 1
 - 11. Jill: 2
 - ii. PVIP: A huge thanks to the vestry and Helen and Rosemary for all the hard work put into the document. A motion to accept and approve the document: 1st: Jude Winters; 2nd: Jill Graham; all in favor.
 - iii. Aston Ministerium Interfaith Thanksgiving Service: Sunday Nov. 19, please plan to attend.
 - iv. Decoration for Christmas: Saturday, Dec. 23 at 10:00
 - v. Undecorating Sunday, Dec. 31 after 9:00 service
- 4. Financial Report: Rosemary Bezuidenhout
 - a. Thank you to those that sent in their pledge cards.
 - b. A reminder and notice will be going out to parishioners about their current 2023 pledges.
 - c. Motion to accept the Financial Report with thanks: 1st: Kelly McNearney; 2nd: Helen Dunlap; all in favor.

- Motion to accept a leave of absences for Linda Leiby from the vestry until the 1st of the year.
 1st: Phyllis Russell; 2nd: Janet Russello; all in favor.
- 6. Property Committee Report—Phyllis Russell, Janet Russello, Jim Geiger, Helen Dunlap
 - a. Jim, Phyllis, Janet, Helen—Super³¹-duper thanks for so much
 - b. Gary Koerner replaced the broken glass in the window of the church and said the wood is rotting around the windows. He suggested new vinyl windows.
 - c. Stella Thompson's son is a lock smith and will at some point meet with Phyllis about the front door lock situation.
 - d. Motion to accept the Property Committee report with thanks; 1st: Jill Graham; 2nd: Kelly McNearney; all in favor.
- 7. Priest-In-Charge Report
 - a. Nothing at this time
- 8. Other Information
 - a. Jude to visit Billy Jean Adams on Nov. 19
 - b. Hats & Scarves making on Sunday, January 28 after 9:00 service
 - i. Patterns and fleece will be left in the undercroft for those that want to make items before the date.
- 9. Message to parish including Constant Contact message(s)
 - a. Helen will announce
 - b. Pledges cards are due or you will get a friendly reminder from a vestry member
 - c. Decorating for Christmas: Saturday, December 23 at 10:00
 - d. Undecorating for Christmas Sunday, December 31 after 10:00 Service
 - e. You can find the poinsettia offering sheets in the narthex.
 - f. Aston Ministerium Interfaith Thanksgiving Service: Sunday Nov. 19 at 2:00 at Neumann College Chapel
 - g. Please donate any empty coffee containers and plastic soup containers for the altar guild/

10. Next Meeting: December 14, 2023

- Motion to adjourn the meeting: 1st: Helen Dunlap; 2nd: Janet Russello; all in favor Meeting adjourned at 7:38PM
- 10. Prayer

Respectfully Submitted Helen Dunlap Secretary